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September 23, 2022

The Honorable Alice Lee

and Members of the Council
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair Lee and Members:

SUBJECT: REMOVAL OF ROBERT HALE PAHIA FROM KULA
AGRICULTURE PARK COMMITTEE

Under Section 13-2(5) of the Revised Charter of the County of Maui, I am
submitting a copy of the September 15, 2022 letter from Economic Development
Director Inamasu on behalf of Kula Ag Park Committee regarding Mr. Robert Pahia.

Mr. Pahia was appointed by the Maui County Council on May 26, 2022, to the
Kula Agriculture Park Committee. Mr. Pahia has not completed and filed the required
paperwork (Oath of Office) and therefore, did not attend any Committee meetings since
his appointment. Attached is a proposed resolution to remove Mr. Pahia.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Ipo
Mossman, Community Liaison at the Office of the Mayor at (808) 270-8211.

Sincerely,

Mot P Vit
MICHAEL P. VICTORINO
Mayor

Attachments

cc: Mimi Desjardins, Deputy Corporation Counsel
Ipo Mossman, Community Liaison
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County of Maui
2200 Main Street, Suite 305 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793

September 15, 2022

Honorable Michael P. Victorino
Mayor, County of Maui

200 South High Street, 9t Floor
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Mayor Victorino:

SUBJECT: KULA AGRICULTURE PARK COMMITTEE REQUEST TO
REPLACE ROBERT PAHIA

On behalf of Kula Ag Park Committee Chair Kyle Caires, I am writing with
respect to the appointment of Robert Pahia to the Kula Agriculture Park
Committee. Mr. Pahia was confirmed by the Maui County Council on May 26,
2022, but he has failed to complete the requisite paperwork (Oath of Office) to
participate in Committee meetings. As such, the Committee respectfully requests
that Mr. Pahia’s appointment be withdrawn and that a replacement be appointed
as soon as possible.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Warmest Regards,
JoAnn (nemasn
JoAnn Inamasu

Economic Development Director

cc: Kyle Caires, Chair, Kula Ag Park Committee
Patrick Ornellas, Office of Economic Development



